
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

*

.

APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Omaha Public Power District Docket: 50-285
Fort Calhoun Station, Unit 1 License: DPR-40

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducted during the period of
February 22-26, 1982, and in accordance with the Interim Enforcement
Policy 45 66754 (October 7,1980), the following violations were identified:

A. Failure to Conduct Required Requalification Training for Operators
and Senior Operators

10 CFR 55, Appendix A requires, in paragraph 2, that, "the requalification
program shall include preplanned lectures on a regular and continuing
basis throughout the license period in those areas where annual operator
and senior operator written examinations indicate that emphasis in scope
and depth of coverage is needed . . Additionally, 10 CFR 55,"

.

Appendix A, in paragraph 4, requires that, ". . . The requalification
program shall include . . . written examinations which determine licensed
operator's and senior operator's knowledge of subjects covered in the
requalification program . . . ." The approved training plan for Fort
Calhoun Station requires, in paragraph I.1, that, ". . . individuals who
score less than 80% in particular category (ies) will be required to
attend the appropriate lectures." Also, paragraph I.2 of the approved
training plan for Fort Calhoun Station requires that, " Periodic written
quizzes will be given to all lecture study participants to evaluate their
knowledge on topics covered by these lectures."

Contrary to the above, four individuals, who were licensed as operators
or senior operators and who scored less than 80% in particular categories
on the annual written examination given in the spring of 1981, were neither
given requalification lectures in their respective areas of weakness nor
were they given re-examinations in these areas.

This is a Severity Level V violation. (Supplement I.E.) (820?-01)

B. Failure to Follow Training Manual Requirements

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V requires that, " Activities affecting
quality shall be prescribed by' documented instructions, procedures, or
drawings of a type appropriate to the circumstances and shall be
accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures, or
drawings,"
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Contrary to this requirement, the following activities affecting safety
were not carried out in accordance with the Fort Calhoun Nuclear Power
Station (FCNPS) Training Manual (Revision 3 of December 10,1981).

1. Section 8.2.2.2.c of the FCNPS Training Manual requires that, "each
member of the fire brigade will maintain his preparedr.ess for

,

fighting fires by participating in a drill at least every two years." '

Contrary to this requirement, 18 members of the fire brigade
(5 operators and 13 security guards) who began employment at the
FCNPS prior to 1980 did not participate in a fire drill during
the 2 year period ending December 31, 1981.

2. Section 8.1.2.2.b of the FCNPS Training Manual requires that each
fire brigade team member qualify by completion of fire brigade team
training and that, " Qualification will be certified by the Training
Department."

Contrary to this requirement, the NRC inspector found that certifi-
cation of fire brigade team members was not being conducted. ,

!

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement I.D.) (8202-02)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Omaha Public Power District is
hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which will be taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted
under oath or affirmation. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.
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Dated: March 22, 1982 s,

W. C. Seidle, Chief
ReactorPrYjectBranch2
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